UNAPPROVED

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE LA MIRADA YOUTH COUNCIL

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL Present:

Tardy:

Staff:

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FEBRUARY 26, 2025

The regular meeting of the La Mirada Youth Council
was called to order by Chairman Isabelle Alejandre at
6:37 p.m. at the La Mirada Resource Center, 13710
La Mirada Boulevard, La Mirada, California 90638.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairman Isabelle Alejandre

Vice Chairman Madison Souza
Member Lianna Blancoromero
Member Ethan Hall

Alternate Member Miso Hong
Member-at-Large Katherine Jimenez
Alternate Member Daniel Morales

Member Emma Vanden Dries
Paul Castillo, Community Services Supervisor

Victoria Santana, Community Services Coordinator
Celeste Santarrosa, Senior Recreation Leader |

1. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 29, 2025

Chairman Alejandre moved and Alternate Member Hong seconded to approve the
minutes of the regular meeting of January 29, 2025.

MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Chairman Alejandre, Vice Chairman Souza, Member Blancoromero,
Member Hall, Alternate Member Hong, Member-at-Large Jimenez,
Alternate Member Morales, Member Vanden Dries

NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 26, 2025

NEW BUSINESS

2. 2024 WINTER SPECIAL EVENTS RECAP

Community Services Supervisor Paul Castillo provided a brief recap of the 2024 winter
special events which include the Holiday Toy and Food Drive, Chili Holiday Celebration,
and the second annual Santa’s Holiday Caravan. Mr. Castillo said the Holiday Toy and
Food Drive was held November 1 through December 9. He said 1,960 food items and
635 toys were collected. Mr. Castillo said the 2024 Chili Holiday Celebration was held
December 7 at Splash! La Mirada Regional Aquatics Center. Mr. Castillo said the Santa’s
Holiday Caravan took place over the course of three days, December 17, 18, and 19. Mr.
Castillo said EDCO and the La Mirada Fire Department took part with a fire truck and
trash truck decorated for Christmas. He said the procession began at the Resource
Center and drove through various neighborhoods each evening.

Chairman Alejandre commented on not having heard of the Holiday Toy and Food Drive.
Chairman Alejandre also noted La Mirada High School has a year-round donation box
through the ASB Club.

Alternate Member Hong suggested the City partner with La Mirada High School this
upcoming holiday season to place donation bins on campus.

Member Hall suggested the City provide enough donation bins for both the church and
the school grounds at Beatitudes of Our Lord.

Chairman Alejandre commented on the previous Youth Council’s idea of placing donation
bins with a City staff member on popular street corners of the neighborhood during the
Santa’s Holiday Caravan route. She also asked what was the estimated number of
attendees that watched the Santa’s Holiday Caravan.

Community Services Coordinator Victoria Santana responded saying in 2024 the
Glympse app calculated approximately 3,000 people tracking Santa’s Caravan.

Chairman Alejandre commented on the potential estimate of donations that could be
received if donation bins were placed in the neighborhoods during the three days of the
Santa’s Caravan. She suggested a final vehicle could be arranged to pick up the donation
bins.

3. 2025 OLDER AMERICANS RECOGNITION DAY AWARD

Community Services Coordinator Santana provided a brief overview of the 2025 Older
Americans Recognition Day Award (OARD). Ms. Santana said May 2025 will be observed
by the City of La Mirada as Older Americans Month. She said the Community Services
Department will host various activities and workshops that celebrate the City’s senior
population. Ms. Santana said one senior resident will be selected as the City’s honoree
for the annual OARD awards ceremony hosted by the Los Angeles County Commission



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 26, 2025

on Aging (LACCOA). She said the OARD awards program recognizes seniors throughout
Los Angeles County for their dedicated volunteer service and positive impact. Ms.
Santana said the City of La Mirada’s honoree will be recognized during LACCOA’s 59t
annual awards program and accept the City’s proclamation of May as Older Americans
Month on behalf of La Mirada’s senior community in May 2025.

Chairman Alejandre suggested the City also have a youth center similar to the
La Mirada Activity Center that provides a space where teens can socialize or do
homework. She also said a youth honoree could be awarded a youth recognition award
similar to the OARD award.

Alternate Member Hong suggested the youth recognition award be a scholarship.

YOUTH COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Member-at-Large Jimenez reported on Chemistry exam scores and signing up for AP
Environmental Science class next year. She also reported on training the freshmen on
swimming dives.

Member Blancoromero reported on landing an interview with Girl State, a leadership
program sponsored by the American Legion Auxiliary Department of California, designed
to increase awareness and knowledge of governmental processes.

Member Vanden Dries reported on her three-day field trip to Pali. She also reported on
auditioning for Phantom Projects at the La Mirada Theatre for Performing Arts.

Member Hall reported on his field trip to watch the Diary of Anne Frank at the La Mirada
Theatre for Performing Arts. He also reported on his team’s victory at the water polo
tournament.

Alternate Member Morales reported on a future meeting with his scout leader . He also
reported on placing 3 and 5™ in shot put.

Vice Chairman Souza reported on her second semester academics.

Alternate Member Hong reported on the end of her tennis season.

Chairman Alejandre reported on her involvement with the City’s Youth in Government
program and presenting proposals at the City Council meeting. She also reported on
being in communication with the Community Services Commission email chain and is

interested in attending a meeting to be the voice of the Youth Council.

COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION REPORT

None



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 26, 2025

STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS

Community Services Supervisor Castillo reported on the planning for 2025 summer
programs and special events.

Community Services Coordinator Santana reported on the recruitment of volunteer
judges for the annual Spring Beautification program. She said the judging period will take
place Monday, March 31 through Friday, April 11 and has invited the Youth Council to
attend a judge meeting on Monday, March 24, 2025, from 6 - 7 p.m. at the La Mirada
Resource Center.

Senior Recreation Leader | Celeste Santarrosa reported on her helping Recreation Aides
with their resumes before oral interviews.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

Submitted: Attest:

Paul Castillo Isabelle Alejandre
Community Services Supervisor Chairman



